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To: Jason Cremona

Cc: Steve Thurston

From: Rowan Harris[/O=VCGLR/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5C51AE9757DA4279B9540ABD945A2353-ROWAN HARRIS]
Sent: Fri 8/2/2019 7:00:15 PM (UTC+10:00)

Subject: Draft Memo to Alex - Recommendation 17

Memo - 6CR - Rec. 17 - Crown submission - 20190701.docx.docx

Hi Jason
Please find attached the above for review/comment.
Recommendation
In summary, we have three options for the Commission:
1. Accept Crown has met the recommendation without qualification. Nothing further to do.

2. Crown has met the recommendation, but not happy with outcome....VCGLR to review.
3. Crown has not met the recommendation, and it should go back and further review the ICS under our guidance.

The memo describes these options.

Regards

Rowan

Rowan Harris | Principal Major Licence Officer | Licence Management and Audit
Victorian Commission for Gambling and Liquor Regulation

Level 3, 12 Shelley Street, Richmond Vic 3121 Australia
.. I - I
e.

www.vcglr.vic.gov.au
work together | act with integrity | respect other people | make it happen
Please consider the environment before printing this email.

You
o 8 b in




